
1

Abdul Rehman

From: sandipsales@rediffmail.com on behalf of Sandip pal <sandipsales@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 29 February 2024 12:37
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Bain Marie - Guwahati PR

Dear Sir, 
 
As per your mail the followng cost for the said fabrication equipment is Rs36500 plus 18% gst. ( ex factory price) 
 
Delivery and lifting cost is extra. 
 
Regards, 
 
SANDIP PAL 
 
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thu, 29 Feb 2024 11:17:37 
To: "'sandipsales@rediffmail.com'" <sandipsales@rediffmail.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Bain Marie - Guwahati PR 

Hi,  
  
Request you to kindly share the quote for the below mentioned equipment for Guwahati Outlet.    
  

Outlet Name SR.No. Eq.No. DESCRIPTION MODEL NO DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) QTY Category 

Curry Kitchen 4 Ck-03 3 Nos. 1/1 GN PAN 150 DEEP HOT BAIN FLOOR MOUNTED FABRICATED 1150 x 700 x 850Ht. 1 Fabrication 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 


